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ATTN: Mr. W. O. Parker, Jr. { " Q Sunr % 6
Vice President, Steam Production @wn

P. O. Box 2178 o
Charlotte, NC 28242 'D'
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Gentlemen:

Subject: Report Nos. 50-413/82-11 and 50-414/82-09

This refers to the routine safeguards inspection conducted by Mr. D. E. Moore
of this office on April 26-27, 1982, of activities authorized by NRC License
Nos. CPPR-116 and CPPR-117 at the Catawba 1 and 2 facility and to the
discussions of our findings held with Mr. T. K. Anderson, Chief of Security,
at the conclusion of the inspection.

Areas examined during this inspection included your physical security program
as scheduled to be implemented under the provisions of Title 10, Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 73, " Physical Protection of Plants and Materials"
and the specific requirements of your approved Security Plan. Within these
areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and
representative records, interviews with personnel, performance tests, and
observations by the inspector.

Within the scope of this inspection, no violations or deviations were
disclosed.

The material enclosed herewith contains Safeguards Information as defined by
10 CFR 73.21 and its disclosure to unauthorized individuals is prohibited by
Section 147 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. There'oie, the
material, with the exception of the report cover page which is an inspection
summary, will not be placed in the Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be glad to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,
g.TCLOSL?.E CONTAINS

SAFEGUARDS INF0FXATION.
WARNING: SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION
SECTION 147 ATOMIC ENERGY ACT 1954. *

VIOLATIONS 0F nlI PROTECTION H. C. Dance, Chief
REQU1FstEsis 0F 10 cFR 73.21 Reactor Projects Branch 2
SUBJECT TO CIVIL OR CRIMINAL SANCTIONS. Division of Project and

Resident Programs
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Enclosure:
Inspection Report Nos. 50-413/82-11

and 50-414/82-09 (Safeguards Information)

cc w/ encl:
J. C. Rogers, Project Manager
J. W. Hampton, Station Manager

bec w/ encl:
Document Management Branch

bec w/ Inspection Summary:
NRC Resident Inspector
State of North Carolina
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